

# Bankers Hill Neighborhood Parking Committee (BHNPC)

Meeting Minutes Monday, July 3rd, 2017 5:00 – 6:30 PM \*Merrill Gardens, 2567 Second Avenue San Diego, California 92103 \*Sign in and sign out is required at the front desk of Merrill Gardens \*The BHNPC will not be meeting during the month of August, 2017

- Establishment of Quorum, Call to Order and Introductions BHNPC Committee Members Present: Doug Scott, Tom Fox, John Knoll BHNPC Committee Members Absent (Excused): Char Lou Benedict, Megan Garth UCPD Staff Present: Gerrie Trussell, Chris DeMoville Public Present: Paula Barth, Tom Yount, Caroline Willi, Peter Conway, Anthony Costasti, Bob Baker, Kerstin Stafford, Ben Baltic
- 2. Non-Agenda Public Comment

Many residents are concerned that they are not being included on the map showing the proposed Residential Parking Permit zone. They would like to be included in the district survey. Other concerns raised by residents includes vehicle abetment, enforcement of the Parking Permit, and angled parking opportunities.

- **3.** Chair's Report (*information item*) D. Scott notes that BHNPC members M. Garth & C.L. Benedict are absent and excused.
- **4.** Approval of June 2017 Minutes (action item) Motion: to Approve May 2017 Minutes (T. Fox/D. Scott; Abstain: J. Knoll; MOTION PASSES)
- **5. ED Report (***information item***)**

G. Trussell notes the outreach UCPD staff conducted with various community interest groups in Bankers Hill during June. She has noted the concerns regarding vehicle abatement and has begun working with the city to develop solutions.

- 6. Staffing Recommendation: Bankers Hill Project Administrator (action item) Motion: to Approve Hiring Chris DeMoville as Bankers Hill Project Administrator at a yearly salary of \$50,000.00 (J. Knoll/T. Fox; UNANIMOUS)
- Review and Initiate 2 to 4-hour Time Limited Signage and Meter Changes (action item) Motion: to Approve staff recommendations for time limited signage and meter changes, and for staff to develop a timeline for these changes. (T. Fox/J. Knoll; UNANIMOUS)
- 8. Angled Parking Conversions opportunities (action item)

Motion: to Approve the previously identified angle parking changes in Bankers Hill and direct staff to identify more potential locations in Bankers Hill (D. Scott /T. Fox; UNANIMOUS)



## 9. Outreach Report (information item)

C. DeMoville reviews the outreach UCPD conducted in June. He connected with over 60 people while presenting at the Bankers Hill Community Group meeting, and to 15 businesses present at the Bankers Hill Business Group Fall Festival planning meeting. The primary concerns raised by residents and business owners centered around the residential parking permit, vehicle abetment, and the 2 to 4 hour changes to time limited signage and meters.

### **10. Residential Parking Permit Survey Results (***information item***)**

Many residents in attendance express concern that the Residential Parking permit being proposed would apply to nighttime hours, when the problem is during the day. These residents would prefer a permit that covers all hours.

### **11. Review Project Timelines** (information item)

Staff asks the committee if they have any input on preferred methods for messaging project timelines in Bankers Hill. UCPD staff is going to schedule a SANDAG presentation at a future BHNPC meeting.

#### 12. Adjourn

Motion: to Adjourn (T. Fox/J. Knoll; UNANIMOUS)